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by eaid defendant KEastman to de- : still continue to oppose it, and, fin-
fendant Lee, who paid hima con-|ally, in 1833, ancthier meeting was

gideration therefor and
faith, and that lie received the title
jin trust for said defendant corpora-
tion, and that thereafler, in pur-
suance of such trust, he conveyed
the land to it.

The testimony shows that Wood-
ruff settlement was commienced a
short time prior to 1870, aud that iu
15870 an ecclesiastien]l ward of the
Chureh of Jesus Christ of Latter-
day Saints was organized at that
place, and that defendant Lee be-
came the presiding bishop of the
ward. The inhabitants at that time
were, with but very tew exeeptions,
mermbers of that church and creed.
In 1872 School Disirict No. 2, of
Woodruff, was organized pursuant
to the statute. The eececlesiastical
ward of Woadruff and BSchool
District No. 2 comprise the same
Territory. Not long after, aud per-
ha ps about 1872, the people residing
there made small contributisns and
erecied & little log house, which
they denominated a schoolhouse,
and from that time it was used for
school purposer for the district
achool and for the purpose of a liouse
of worship for the Mormon Chureh
1n that ward, aud for all other pur-
poses for which a house of that Je-
scription would be wanted in such
a seitlement, it being the ouly pub-
lic house in Woodruff. The testi-
timony 1s not very definite and
specific as to how this house was

huilt, or as to who had control
over it. The testimony rather
tended to show that nobody exer-

cised much coutrol over it, but
that it stood open and ready for
use, and was used for any and all
purposes for which the inhabitants
wanted it. This condition of things
continued until about 1880, when
the subject of building a new school-
house was discussed through the
gettlement; and finally, in 1881,
a school district meeting  was
regularly called by the trustees
of the district for the pur

se  of voting upon the pro-
porition as Lo whether a tax should
be levied for the purpose of building
a school house for said district. 1t
should be mientioned in this conne¢-
tion that the old house Lefore re-
ferred to had been built upon a
piece of land which helonged to the
wovernment. At the meeting ¢alled,
as before stated, it was voted by a
large majurity to build a school-
house, and for that purpose to levya
tax. The defendant Lee, who was
bishop of the ward, does not seem 10
have attended this meeting, bit he
andd some othersof the leading imnem-
bers of the church, ineinding his
two counselors, opposed the levying
of a tax for that purpose, and after
the meeting, the school truptees, who
were all members of the ¢hnoreh,
took no steps to levy the tax or pro-
ceed with it in any manner. 'The
reason, as stated by members of this
board and others who were ou the
stand, wag that they had learned from
commuiication with the peopie after
the meeting that a great many were
opposed to it. For two years,or abunt
thiat titne, 1o further steps were
taken; hut the defendant and
many of the members of the church

in good |called. At this mweeting, the de-

fendant Lee continued to oppuse &
tax and advocated the building of a
srhoolhouse by contribution instead
of Ly tax, and in lien of the tax
which had been voted at the first
meeting, and in this he was sup-
ported by n great majority of the
meeting. At this time there were
but five or six persons residing in
the district who were nol members
of the church. The meeting re-
solved to Luild a schoolhiouse by pri-
vate donations, and then adjourned.
Shortly after that a meeting seems
to have been ealled by the bishop of
the membeis of his own chureh,
(and, Indeed, there is 11o evidence in
this ease that any person outsidethe
church was invited to, or did,attend
thig meeting, orthat it wasknoswwnat
all outside of the chuich); and in
that meeting the bishop appointed a
committee to locate a site for the
house,.and to take contributions; und
as such committee he appointed one
of theschool board and one other
person. This committee seems to
have selected the present site of the
school house, which was upon the
lanes of Mr. Eastmau., He bad
entered the land as a homestead,
but at that time had not received
hig pateut; and contributions then
began to be made by residents of the
district and taxpayers of the district
not belonging to the chureh, and
sorwe of them made inguiry asto
wliat the house was fo be bulit for,
and they wereassured that it was for
a schoolhouse. The plaintiff Frazier
contributed gomething over fifty
dollars. One Crawtford, who wus
not a resident of the district, but was
a land-owner therein, contributed
fifty dollars in cash, giving to the
commitiee his eheck payable to
the “SBchool Trustees of District
No. 2.7 Mr. Crawford testifics
that he was at the meeting
where it wag voted to build the school-
house by contribution, and there ex-
plicitly stased that he would con-
tribute fifty dollars to the hwilding
of a schoolhonse, if it was to be a
schoglhouse and was to be in lieu of
a tax levied for that porpose; and he
testifies that he was assured by the
defendant Lee, and by various
others, that such was the purpose.
The schoolliouse was completed in
1883 or 1884, and they commenced
to use it for a sehoolhouse, the dis-
trict school being held therein. It
was also used as u place of worship
by the wembers of the defendant
corporation. 1t wasalso used as a
place for public gatherings, after the
manner that schoolhouses in the
outlyingsettlementsare usually used;
and during the’ next three or four
years Loth parties in this case made
an effurt to show, on the part of the
corsplaipant, that the school beard
liad possession anu vontrol of it, and
on the part of the defendaut, that
the Bishop had control of it. As
before stated, at that dinie all the
miembers of the bosrd w¥re menbers
of the churel, and all the inhabit-
ants of thie distriel except five or
six. The testimony further shows
that all. of the social gatherings
which were held in the community,
whether they were held in the
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school house or any other public
place, were controlled and governed
by the Bishop. If a dance was to be
held in the school house for the
henefit and amusement of the young
people. it was not permitted unless
the Bishop or one of his counselors,
or somebedy appointed by him, pre-
sided over it. And this, [ think, is
a fai1 inference from the testimony,
and had been the case no matier
where the assemblage had been held.
The small number outside the
chureli, and the unanimity with
which the church members acted in
all these matters, may, I think, ac-
count for the apparent discrepanoy

}in the testimony, there not being a

suflicient number of peovle who
cared to oppose the Bisliop’s views
to eonstitute a public ga'hering.

[n 1884 Mr. Eastman received
from the government his patent for
the land, and it was recorded June
4th, 1885. Atter that time Frazier
called upon Mr. Eastman and asked
him . bout the title lo this piece of
land, aud pressed the question am
te who had the title to it, reminding
him that it was to go to the distriet..
Mr. Kastman informed the plain-
tiff that he thought he had deeded
the land to the prohate judge, but
upon being pressed the deed to the
probate judge was produced, and 1t
appeared that it was only for the
streetsin Woodruff. This wag after
the patent was issued to Eastman
and after he had deeded to Lee as
heretofore stated, and was probably
i 1885. Omn the 15th day of April,
1885, astman deeded the piece of
ground to the defendant Lec as the
Bishop of Woodruff Ward in trust
for all the inhabitants of said ward.
This deed was recerded January
18th, 1886, and on May 29th, 1886,
the defendant Liee deeded the jand
to the defendant corporation. The,
defendant corporation was organ-
ized May 13th, 1845.

After this deed was made from
Eastman to defendant I.ee and be-
fore it was recorded there was con- .
gilerable inguiry among the resi--
dents of tlie district about who held
the title to the land. Application
was made to the defendant (all,
who was a member of the school
board seme time in 1887, to know
who held the title to it and he gave
such inquirers to understand that
the sechool board held it. To the
deed from Lee to the defendant
corporation Call was a witness.
After this schoolhonse was com-
pleted the listrict board levied a
tax upen the district and furnished
it with seats an.d other proper uten-
sils for rnnning & selhool. Inquiry
continued as to where the title of
this property was, but no satisfac-
tory information in relation to it
seems to have been given until
these deeds, as before stated, went
upon record. At the school meet-
ing in 1887 Walter J. Frazier
and one Brown were elected frus-
tees. Walter is a son of the
plaintiff, and is not & niember of the
church. Brown is a member of the
church, and seems to have taken
some part in finding out where this
title rested. Ahout the time of this
meeting and before the old board
disbanded, of which defendant, Cnl!
wap & member, and on Qctober 28,



